
From: Judi Boyko
To: Flora Butler;  Stephanie Harris
CC: Judi Boyko
Date: 8/16/2022 7:51 AM
Subject: Re: Consulting contract
Attachments: Signed contract.pdf; IMAGE.png

Ladies,

There are steps I still need to take and the finance staff I need to inform so I would prefer to accomplish those courtesies before this is discussed
among the office.

Can someone draft a resolution for the August 29th meeting?

I'll get approve as to form and the vendor compliance forms processed.

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain private, confidential, and/or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, employee, or agent responsible for receiving this message, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original e-mail message. Consistent with Butler County's public records policies, this email and attachments and any replies thereto
may constitute a public record and subject to public record disclosure.
From: Jenni Logan 
To: Judi Boyko <judi.boyko@bcohio.us>
Date: 8/15/2022 8:18 PM
Subject: Re: Consulting contract

Good evening, Judi!  I am attaching the completed signed documents.  Please let me know if I missed anything.  








